
Lincoln Hill Retirement Community Receivable ID: 7319
Docket #: TN-230479

UTC Contact: Sharp, Jason

7430 276th St NW Date Due: 15 days after notice
Stanwood, WA 98292

Date Receipt ID Payment ID Description Due Credit Balance Date - Copy was 
given to Records 

Center

$0.00

06/20/23 Penalty $100.00

07/07/23 077340 OL21684 Payment ($100.00) $0.00 7/14/2023

Balance brought forward  

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT  

Violated Washington Administrative Code 
(WAC) 480-31-130, Operation of Motor 
Vehicles, which adopts Title 49 Code of 
Federal Regulations (49 C.F.R.) Part 391 – 
Qualification of Drivers.

Approved Payment Plan

TN-230479

lhuey215
Auto Stamp - Top Right Corner - 1st Page



From: WA UTC Payments
To: UTC DL Financial Services
Subject: Online ACH Payment Notification
Date: Friday, July 7, 2023 11:38:35 AM
Attachments: ATT00001.bin

An Online ACH Payment has been Submitted

An online ACH payment of $100.00 has been processed on 7-7-2023 11:38 AM.

Confirmation Number: 21684
Payment For: penalty

Company: Lincoln Hill Retirement Community
Contact Name: Deborah Thompson
Contact Email: deborah@lincolnhill-rc.org
Contact Phone: 3606297403

Any questions can be directed to Accounts Receivable, 360-664-1349.

77340
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